



Mohamed Selim

Associate Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: mselim@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Canada

Phone number: 1743 8641

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Mohammad Selim is currently a fulltime faculty member at the Department of Economics and Finance, University of Bahrain, Kingdom of Bahrain. Dr. Selim obtained his Ph.D. degree in Economics from Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. Dr. Selim is a Leading Expert on Islamic Monetary Policy, Riba free financing of homes and Real Estate Projects, Riba free International Trade Deficit Financing, Istisna-Sukuk based Infrastructure Project Financing, Poverty Elimination by Islamic value based Cooperative model, Cooperative Business based Takaful Insurance, FDI, International Finance and Environmental Economics. Dr. Selim, a Canadian citizen, taught at Dalhousie University, Saint Mary's University, Mount St. Vincent University, Mount Allison University and University of New Brunswick, all in Canada. Dr. Selim taught at Royal University for Women, Kingdom of Bahrain and worked as Chairman of Graduate Studies and Research, served as Quality Assurance Unit Head and Head of the Department of Business and Finance, and Acting Dean for the Faculty of Business and Financial Sciences. Dr. Selim won Research Awards and Gold Medals for academic credentials. He published many articles in Scopus and SCImago indexed journals and contributed a chapter on Decision Making in Islamic Business Administration, Concepts and Strategies published by RED GLOBE PRESS, U.K.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

1995 PhD, Economy, Economics, Dalhousie University, Canada

1983 Master, Economy, Economics, Jahangirnagar University, Bangladesh

1981 Bachelor, Economy, Economics, Jahangirnagar University, Bangladesh

CERTIFICATES

1990 - 1995 Ph.D. Certificate, Dalhousie University, Canada

1986 - 1987 Graduate School of Business, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada, Completed Graduate Course on Business, BUS D5201B: Finance, Dalhousie University, Canada

- 1986 Graduate School of Business, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada, Completed Graduate Course on Business, BUSD5101A: Financial Accounting., Dalhousie University, Canada
- 1985 School of Health Sciences, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada, Completed Graduate Course on Health Sciences, Econ D5231A: Health Economics, Dalhousie University, Canada
- 1981 - 1983 M.Sc. in Economics, Jahangirnagar University, Bangladesh
- 1977 - 1981 B.Sc. Honours in Economics, Jahangirnagar University, Bangladesh
- 1975 - 1976 College / Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C.), Daulatpur Government B.L. College, Bangladesh
- 1964 - 1974 High School /Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C.), Lemua Adarsha (Ideal) High School, Bangladesh

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2014 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2007 - 2014 Assistant Professor, Royal University for Women, Bahrain
- 2001 - 2007 Assistant Professor, University of New Brunswick, Canada
- 1995 - 2001 Assistant Professor, Mount Allison University, Canada
- 1992 - 1995 Lecturer (Part-time), Saint Mary's University, Canada
- 1992 - 1995 Lecturer (Part-time), Mount Saint Vincent University, Canada
- 1991 - 1995 Lecturer (Part-time), Dalhousie University, Canada

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

- 2003 2003: Awarded Grants from the University of New Brunswick, Canada for consulting and conducting research on the project, entitled, "The Impact of Healthcare Expenditures on life Expectancy"., University of New Brunswick, Canada
- 2002 2002: Awarded Research Grants from the University of New Brunswick, Canada for consulting and conducting research on the project, entitled, "The Impact of Air Pollution on Health and Healthcare Costs"., University of New Brunswick, Canada

Editorial activities

Other

- Since 2018 Appointed as a member of the "Board of International Referees" of the Pakistan Journal of Applied Economics, Pakistan Journal of Applied Economics, Pakistan

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

- Since 2018 Text Books Committee Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee Student Advising & Examination Committee Examination and Moderation Committee Student at Risk & Advising Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- Since 2018 College Public Relations and Media Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other

Other

- 2019 Reviewer for Inderscience Online Prof. Dr. Egon Žižmond (Editor) International Journal of Sustainable Economy (IJSE) Reviewed the following article: "Ready-Made Garments Sector Earnings and Economic Growth Relation in Bangladesh." February 2019
- 2019 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the following article: "Does Sharia Compliance Affect the Financial Reporting Quality? An Evidence from Muslim Majority Countries.", International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance
- 2019 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the following article: "Drivers of Loyalty among Non-Muslims Towards Islamic Banking in Malaysia: Evidence from SmartPLS", International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and
- 2019 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the following article: "Analysis of the USDMAD exchange rate volatility overall Moroccan foreign exchange rate regimes", International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and
- 2019 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the following article: "Role of Islamic Microfinance Institutions on the Income of Involuntary Financially excluded People in Pakistan", International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance
- 2019 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the following article: "Developments in Islamic Finance Literature: A Quantitative Review", International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Great Britain
- 2018 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the Article for this Journal#IMEFM-06-2018-0198: Is the GCC an Optimum Currency Area (OCA)? Empirical Answers from Co-movements., International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance
- 2018 Reviewed the following article: "Performance of Islamic Banks and Economies of Muslim Countries- Malaysia, Indonesia and Maldives", Journal of Islamic Financial Studies, Bahrain
- 2018 Reviewer for Pakistan Journal of Applied Economics for the article , entitled, "An Investigation of the Persistence, Co-movement and Volatility Characteristics of Business Cycles in Pakistan", Reviewer Pakistan Journal of Applied Economics "An Investigation of the Persistence, Co-movement and Volatility Characteristics of Business Cycles in Pakistan".
- 2018 Reviewer for International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management (Scopus) Reviewed the Article for this Journal#IMEFM-07-2017-0178: Islamic Monetary Policy and Rastin Swap Bonds, International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Great Britain

2017 Reviewer for Arab Journal of Accounting
Reviewed "Islamic Banking in Nigeria: Prospects and Challenges".
Sept.2017 October 2017, Reviewer for Arab Journal of
Accounting Reviewed "Islamic Banking in Nigeria: Prospects and
Challenges". Sept.2017 October 2017, Bahrain

Programs' and Courses' Developments

Undergraduate

Since 2017 2017-20018- Redesigned & Rewritten Course Outlines and CILOS for
Macroeconomics (ECON 141) for the Department of Economics, College of
Business Administration, University of Bahrain., University of Bahrain,
Bahrain

Since 2013 2013 - Curriculum and Program Development: Developed a new course:,
BUS 417: Personal Financial Management for the Royal University for
Women., Royal University for Women, Bahrain

Since 2011 2011 - Developed and written course specifications for BUS403:
International Trade and Finance, BUS 410: Islamic Financial Institutions,
BUS 101: Mathematics for Management I and BUS102: Mathematics for
Management II for Royal University for Women, Bahrain., Royal University
for Women, Bahrain

Since 2001 2001 - Developed and written course specifications for Econ 399:
International Economic Issues for the University of New Brunswick,
Canada, and taught this course as well., University of New Brunswick,
Canada

Since 1997 1997 - Developed Principles of Microeconomics (Econ 1001) and Principles
of Macroeconomics (Econ 1011) for teaching online for Mount Allison
University, New Brunswick, Canada., Mount Allison University, Canada

Service to professional community

International

2010 Presented a paper, entitled, "Privately Supplying Public Goods By Issuing
Sukuk", at the Atlantic Canada Economics Association (ACEA) Annual
Conference, in Cape Breton University, Sydney, Nova Scotia, Canada in
2010., Atlantic Canada Economics Association Conference, Canada

National

Since 2018 Presented a paper, entitled, "Musharaka Based Takaful Model with
Government as Grantor," at a Seminar sponsored by the Department of
Economics and Finance on 24 December 2018 at the University of Bahrain
in S1B254, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2015 Presented a paper entitled, "Can Sukuk be Used as Tools of Monetary
policy for Building Most Efficient and Super Infra structure for Faster
Economic Development?" at the 7th Scientific Research Forum, organized
by College of Science, on 13-14 April 2015 at the University of Bahrain,
Sakhir, Bahrain, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

2013 Research Award, Royal University for Women, Bahrain

2013 2013: Research Award, Royal University for Women, Riffa, Kingdom of
Bahrain., Royal University for Women, Bahrain

2008 Award for being a Wonderful Role Model to all Business Students, Royal
University for Women, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

- 2008 Best Faculty Member Award, Student Council of Royal university for Women, Royal University for Women, Bahrain
- 2003 "The Impact of Healthcare Expenditures on life Expectancy"., University of New Brunswick, Canada
- 2002 The Impact of Air Pollution on Health and Healthcare costs, University of New Brunswick, Canada
- 1993 1993: Kartsakils Memorial Scholarship, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada., Dalhousie University, Canada
- 1982 1982: Awarded Chancellor's Gold Medal for the University Essay Competition, entitled, 'Manpower Planning and Development activities', Jahangirnagar University, Savar, Dhaka., Jahangirnagar University, Bangladesh
- 1976 1976: Awarded Gold Medal for Standing First in the First Class in H.S.C. Examination, Government B. L. College, Daulatpur, Khulna., Daulatpur Government B.L. College, Bangladesh

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., "Istisna'a based monetary policy and its effectiveness in achieving full employment and price stability", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2020

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., M. O. FAROOQ, "Mitigating Educated Youth Unemployment in Bangladesh" Forthcoming *Journal of developing areas*

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., M. FAROOQ, "Elimination of poverty by Islamic value based cooperative model", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 11, no. 5, pp. 1121-1143

SELIM, M., M. K. HASSAN, "Qard-al-Hasan-based monetary policy and the role of the central bank as the lender of last resort", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 11, no. 2, pp. 326-345

SELIM, M., "The effects of eliminating Riba in foreign currency transactions by introducing Global FinTech network", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2020

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., "Financing Super-Infrastructures Using ISTISNA-SUKUK Based Monetary POLICY for Faster Economic Development", *Journal of Economic Cooperation and Development*, 2019, vol. 40, pp. 139-161

KHAYATI, A., M. SELIM, S.-J. CHAN, "The status of innovation in Saudi Universities", *Cogent Education*, 2019, vol. 6, no. 1

SELIM, M., "The effectiveness of Qard-al-Hasan (interest free loan) as a tool of monetary policy", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2019, vol. 12, no. 1, pp. 130-151

RAMADHAN, S., M. SELIM, A. SAHWAN, "Financial performance of conventional and Islamic banks in Bahrain: a comparative study", *Banks and Bank Systems*, 2019, vol. 14, no. 4, pp. 192-205

SELIM, M., M. K. HASSAN, "Interest-free monetary policy and its impact on inflation and unemployment rates", *ISRA International Journal of Islamic Finance*, 2019, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 46-61

FAROOQ, M. O., M. SELIM, "Conceptualization of the real economy and Islamic finance: Transformation beyond the asset-link rhetoric", *Thunderbird International Business Review*, 2019, vol. 61, no. 5, pp. 685-696

KREISHAN, F., M. SELIM, I. ALHAWARIN, "Foreign direct investment and economic growth in Bahrain: cointegration and causality tests", *International Journal of Economics and Business Research*, 2018, vol. 16, no. 3, pp. 395

KREISHAN, F. M., M. S. A. ELSEOUD, M. SELIM, "OIL REVENUE AND STATE BUDGET DYNAMIC RELATIONSHIP: EVIDENCE FROM BAHRAIN", *International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy*, 2018, vol. 8, no. 6, pp. 174-179

SELIM, M., "Effectiveness of Sukuk as a Tool of Monetary Policy", *Journal of Islamic Economics, Banking and Finance*, 2015, vol. 11, no. 3, pp. 47-60

SELIM, M., "Takaful Based on Business : Partnership with Special Reference to Bahrain", *International Journal of Excellence in Islamic Banking and Finance*, 2015, vol. 5, no. 1, pp. 1-8

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., "The relative effectiveness of anti-Recessionary Monetary policy in conventional and Sharia-Compliant systems.", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2013, vol. 1, no. 1, pp. 46-57

SELIM, M., "Eliminating Interest Costs in Financing Trade Deficits by Pursuing and Maintaining Fully Convertible Domestic Currency", *Journal of Islamic Economics, Banking and Finance*, 2013, vol. 9, no. 2, pp. 131-150

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., "The Effects of Using Food Crops for Biofuel Production -Are there any Alternatives?", *Middle East Journal of Economics and Finance*, 2011, vol. 1, no. 2, pp. 39-48

Chapters in book

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., "Islamic Business Administration", Ed., *Islamic Business Administration Concepts and Strategies*, 2020